

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHY LOVACHIS43C]
Sent: 2016-11-22 12:08:26 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jordan Penic1d9]; Andrew Dow [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Andrew Dow4dc]; Glenna Ford [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Glenna.Ford]
CC: Chuck Farmer [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Chuck.Farmer]
Subject: Rate mitigation questions
Attachments: RE: FIT and LRP

I understand there have been several requests that have come in recently and thought it would be helpful to coordinate amongst ourselves. According to Tim Christie, ministry is looking at rate mitigation options and information provided by the IESO will be used for decision making purposes and will likely be shared with PO.

I've attached the request that has come in through ministry as it relates to FIT and LRP specifically. Tim's group will be sending through base assumptions (OPO + lowered ICI threshold, HQ, 8% reduction, RRRP etc.) to help IESO (George's team, specifically) address the attached questions.

Although Tim mentioned that LRP and FIT numbers are a priority, ministry will also be looking at amortizing conservation and other options as well.

Anthy